AGENDA
ESCAMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
October 21, 2020-8:30 a.m.
Escambia County Central Office Complex
3363 West Park Place, Room 104

Call to Order.
Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness

Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services
Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.
Approval of Resume Minutes.

Approval of Resume Meeting Minutes from the August 26. 2020, Board of
Adjustment Meeting.

Consideration of the following cases:

Case No.: CU-2020-07
Address: 2800 BLK BLUE ANGEL PKWY

Request: A 15,000 SF fenced outdoor display area, a 3,000 SF
permanent trailer display area, and a permanent sidewalk
display areas out in front of the building totaling to 2,980 SF

Requested HSC Pensacola South, LLC agent for Bullseye LLC/Mark Lyons
by: 1

Case No.:V-2020-03
Address: 931 Fairway Drive, Pensacola, FI 32507

Request: An 8 foot variance to the 20 foot rear setback requirement,
resulting in a rear setback of 12 feet.

Requested Clyde Jolly, Agent for Ted and Judy Gund, Owners
by:



10.

Discussion ltems.
Old/New Business.

Announcement.
The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday,

November 18, 2020 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office
Complex, Room 104, 3363 West Park Place.

Adjournment.



Board of Adjustment
Meeting Date: 10/21/2020

5. A.

Draft August 26, 2020 BOA Minutes

Attachments




DRAFT

RESUME OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
HELD August 26, 2020

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS
PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:30 A.M. - 11:00 A.M.)

Present: Auby Smith
Marty Schack
Judy Gund
Jennifer Bass
Michael Godwin
Willie Kirkland, Jr.

Absent: Basil Kuloba

Staff Present: Andrew Holmer, Division Manager, Planning & Zoning
Caleb MacCartee, Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning
Kayla Meador, Administrative Supervisor
Rachel Merlin, Administrative Assistant
Kristin Hual, Assistant County Attorney

REGULAR BOA AGENDA

1. Call to Order.

2. Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness

3. Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services Staff

Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

Motion by Board Member Willie Kirkland, Jr., Seconded by Board Member
Judy Gund

Motion was made to accept the August 26, 2020, BOA meeting packet.
Vote: 6 - 0 Approved

4. Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.



Motion by Board Member Judy Gund, Seconded by Vice Chairman Michael
Godwin

Motion was made to waive the reading of the legal advertisement.
Vote: 6 - 0 Approved

Approval of Resume Minutes.

A. Approval of Resume Meeting Minutes from the July 22, 2020 Board of Adjustment
Meeting.

Motion by Board Member Willie Kirkland, Jr., Seconded by Board Member
Judy Gund

Motion was made to approve the July 22, 2020, BOA Resume Meeting
minutes.

Vote: 6 - 0 Approved

Consideration of the following cases:

1. Case No.:V-2020-01
Address: 9600 University Parkway
Request: The applicant is seeking a variance to increase the

number of parking spaces

Requested Brian Walker, Agent for Jesta Towers, Inc., Owner
by:

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this item.

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site.

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of
interest.

Motion by Board Member Marty Schack, Seconded by Board Member Willie
Kirkland, Jr.

Motion was made to accept exhibit A into evidence.
Vote: 6 - 0 Approved

Motion by Vice Chairman Michael Godwin, Seconded by Board Member Willie
Kirkland, Jr.

Motion was made to grant the variance based on evidence submitted.
Vote: 6 - 0 Approved



Case No.:V-2020-02
Address: 178 E Nine Mile Rd

Request: Variance to west side/ left side yard setback of property
from 10 feet to 4.5 feet

Requested Paul Salter/ Salter Company, Agent for Clarence B Jr &
by: Deborah A. Gulsby

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this item.
No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site.

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of
interest.

Motion by Board Member Judy Gund, Seconded by Board Member Willie
Kirkland, Jr.
Motion was made to accept Staff's Findings of Fac and grant the variance.

Vote: 6 - 0 Approved

Case No.:CU-2020-06
Address: 305 W Kingsfield Rd.

Request: Conditional Use request to allow medium scale retail sales
in LDMU zoning

Requested Allara Mills Gutcher, AICP, Agent for Brown Project-297A
by:

Board Member Willie Kirkland, Jr. acknowledged ex parte communication
regarding this item.

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site.

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of
interest.

Motion by Board Member Willie Kirkland, Jr., Seconded by Board Member
Judy Gund

Motion was made to recognize Allara Mills Gutcher as an expert witness.
Vote: 6 - 0 Approved

Motion by Vice Chairman Michael Godwin, Seconded by Board Member Willie
Kirkland, Jr.

Motion was made to accept exhibit A into evidence.
Vote: 6 - 0 Approved



10.

Motion by Board Member Marty Schack, Seconded by Board Member Willie
Kirkland, Jr.

Motion was made to accept Staff's Findings of Fact with the condition that it
match the rendering of exhibit A and grant the conitional use.

Vote: 6 - 0 Approved

Discussion Items.

Old/New Business.

Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, September
16, 2020 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office Complex, Room
104, 3363 West Park Place.

Adjournment.



Board of Adjustment 6. A.

Meeting Date: 10/21/2020

CASE: CU-2020-07

APPLICANT: HSC Pensacola South, LLC agent for Bullseye
LLC/Mark Lyons Il

ADDRESS: 2800 BLK BLUE ANGEL PKWY

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 05-3S-31-1500-013-005

ZONING DISTRICT: Commercial (Com)

FUTURE LAND USE: Commercial (COM)

OVERLAY DISTRICT: AIPD-2

SUBMISSION DATA:

REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:
A 15,000 SF fenced outdoor display area, a 3,000 SF permanent trailer display area,
and a permanent sidewalk display area out in front of the building totaling to 2,980 SF.

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section Sec. 3-2.10(c)(8)a. and b. Commercial district (Com)

(c) Conditional uses. Through the conditional use process prescribed in Chapter 2, the
BOA may conditionally allow the following uses within the Commercial district:

(8) Other uses.

a. Outdoor sales not among the permitted uses of the district.

b. Outdoor storage not among the permitted uses of the district, including outdoor
storage of trailered boats and operable recreational vehicles, but no repair,
overhaul, or salvage activities. All such storage shall be screened from residential uses
and maintained

to avoid nuisance conditions.

CRITERIA:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section 2-6.4(c)(3)

CRITERION (a)

General compatibility. The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a manner
that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The parcel is located along the south section of Blue Angel Pkwy near the intersection
with Sorrento road. Adjacent parcel to the south is zoned Commercial and fully
developed as a retail store. The parcel to the immediate north is currently vacant,
zoned Heavy Commercial and Light Industrial district (HC/LI). The proposed use, as



requested can be conducted and operated in a manner that would be compatible with
adjacent parcels. On July 22, 2020, the applicant attended a pre-application meeting
with the Development Review Committee and received staff comments related to their
proposed use and site plan.

CRITERION (b)

Facilities and services. Public facilities and services, especially those with adopted
levels of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to serve the proposed
use consistent with capacity requirements.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The applicant stated that public facilities are available and will be provided with the
proposed development. If the Conditional Use is approved, the applicant will need to
continue the process with the Development Review Committee for review of the
proposed plans, to ensure compliance with the Land Development Code and
Comprehensive Plan.

CRITERION (c)

On-site circulation. Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience, efficient
traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency vehicle access.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Although the applicant did submit a proposed site plan, the information contained is
preliminary and will need to be reviewed and approved via the established DRC process.
If the Conditional Use is approved, the applicant will need to address the comments
provided by staff during the pre-application meeting, and address the minimum
requirements of the Land Development Code related to on-site circulation.

CRITERION (d)

Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not generate
unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical interference, or other
nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Nuisances and hazards, as defined, will be reviewed during the DRC process for impact
to properties in the immediate area. The proposed commercial use would be similar in
scale and intensity to the existing developed properties in the immediate area.

CRITERION (e)

Solid waste. All on site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for functional
access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance impacts.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Waste containers are proposed on the site plan submitted by the applicant; as part of the
site plan review during the DRC process, the location and buffering of containers will be
addressed using current regulations.



CRITERION (f)

Screening and buffering. Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening and
buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

Comments from planning staff related to screening and buffering for the proposed
development were provided to the applicant during the pre-application meeting. If the
Conditional Use is approved, the applicant must address the screening and buffering
requirements of the Land Development Code.

CRITERION (g)

Signs and lighting. All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding, will
be compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area,
especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

All proposed signs and lighting will show on the site plan and will meet the requirements
in the Land Development Code. The applicant has already received staff's comments
addressing the permitting requirements. If the Conditional Use is approved, the applicant
will continue with the DRC process to obtain final approval.

CRITERION (h)

Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear adequate
to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk, height, open
space and aesthetic considerations.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

The applicant's submittal of a proposed site plan to the pre-application process for the
intended use, shows that consideration was taken into producing a design on the parcel
that can accommodate the proposed use and that can meet the requirements of the
Land Development Code. The applicant will need to continue the review process by
addressing DRC staff's comment received during prior meetings, in order to ensure
compliance with current regulations.

CRITERION (i)

Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use
requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
There are no additional Conditional Use requirements that need addressing.

STAFF FINDINGS



Staff finds that the applicant has addressed the Conditional Use requirements in the
Land Development Code for the proposed use. Staff recommends approval of the

Conditional Use, as requested, pending completion of the DRC process and receipt of a
Development Order.

BOA DECISION

Attachments
Working Case File




CU-2020-07



This map

is provided for information

purposes only. The data is not

guaranteed accurate or suitable

for any use other than that for
which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer
Planning and Zoning Dept.

%
%
3

AL

CORAL CREEK pp

SIDNEYRD

CU-2020-7
LOCATION MAP

| WORTHLOOPF

1,000 2,000

A\ "3

3,000

Ft

AN Y

= PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

= MINOR ARTERIAL
= COLLECTOR
—— LOCAL ROAD







CON

AW RELLVAE IR

V.
38 )

‘.

o Z
2

b= ~

CLORI0 %

This map
is provided for information

CU-2020-7

[ ] PARCELS
= PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for

which it was gathered.

FUTURE LAND USE

A 1 A 1

300 600

Andrew Holmer
Planning and Zoning Dept.

/‘ —— MINOR ARTERIAL
—— COLLECTOR

—— LOCAL ROAD

900
Ft




o PARCELS &
3 % »
g CU-2020-7 e —— PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL |
is provided for inf%rmat?on 2° ""‘4‘.‘,_ \ - MINOR ARTERIAL L
purposes only. The data is not COLLECTOR

guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for
which it was gathered.

=

—— LOCAL ROAD I
/7] WETLANDS_2006 !
=1, ]

i st '.4 X /

), TR = N VR, ©

T 200 400 600

AERIAL/WETLANDS MAP

3 \

Andrew Holmer
Planning and Zoning Dept.




NOTICE OF
PUBLIC HEARING
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

QLT CONDITIONAL

ARl CU-2020.07
2 10/21/20 | YU 08:30 A |

LOCATION OF HEARING

ESCAMEIA coy NTY CENTRAL oF FICE COMPL EX
3383 WEST pap K PLACE
BOARD MEETING ROOM

FOR MoRE INFORMATION CALL:
[II.'HH.WHINT BERNICES a7 595-3475 OR vigiy
PI"I'I'I'I'.H'IESGI.MEIM.EI]H

PLEASE DO NoT REMOVE THIS SIGN

PROPERTY OF ESCAMBIA COUNTY

|-|ring Sign

e

: Public

i



Looking north from parcel
onto Blue Angel Parkway




:: 17 } e

Looking onto property from
Blue Angel Parkway




Lookin g sbuthalon g Blue Angel '
Parkway from parcel




Blue Angel Parkway




Last Updated: 03/25/2020

Escambia County Planning and Zoning
Development Services Department
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505
Phone: (850) 595-3475 ¢ Fax: (850) 595-3481
http://myescambia.com/business/ds

Board of Adjustment Application

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY - Case Number: Accepted by: BOA Meeting:

Conditional Use Request for:

Variance Request for:

Tractor Supply Outdoor Display Area

1. Contact Information:

A.

Property Owner/AppIicant: Bullseye LLC / Mark Lyons, llI

Mailing Address: 33329 Olympic Circle, Loxley, AL 36551

Business Phone: 890-341-4400 Cell:

Email: Pockylyons@yahoo.com

Authorized Agent (if applicable): HSC Pensacola South, LLC

Mailing Address: P- O- Box 130
251-243-0708 Cell:

Business Phone:

Email: lindsay@hixsnedeker.com

Note: Owner must complete the attached Agent Affidavit. If there is more than one owner, each owner must

complete an Agent Affidavit. Application will be voided if changes to this application are found.

2. Property Information:

A.

0

Existing Street Address: 2820 Blue Angel Pkwy, Pensacola, FL 32506

Parcel ID (s): 05-3S-31-1500-013-005

Total acreage of the subject property; 4:63 acres

Existing Zoning; Commercial _

C-Commercial

FLU Category:

Is the subject property developed (if yes, explain): N°

Sanitary Sewer: X Septic:


http://myescambia.com/business/ds

Last Updated: 03/25/2020

3. Amendment Request

A. Please provide a general description of the proposed request, explaining why it is

necessary and/or appropriate.

HSC Pensacola South, LLC (Developer) is requesting as part of a new development for a commercial Tractor Supply

Company tenant, a 15,000 SF Fenced Outdoor Display Area, 3000 SF Permanent Trailer Display Area, and Permanent

Sidewalk Display areas out in front of the building totaling to 2,980 SF. This area is a trademark of the Tractor Supply

store brand and is intended for the sale and display of larger items that cannot be kept inside the confines of the building.

Please see attached Narrative for further details.

B. For Variance Request — Please address ALL the following approval conditions for

your Variance request. (use supplement sheets as needed)

1. Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure
or building and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or buildings in the
same zoning district.

2. The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the

applicant.




Last Updated: 03/25/2020

3. Granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special privilege

that is denied by this land development code to other lands, buildings or structures
in the same zoning district.

4. Strict application of the provisions of the land development code would deprive the
applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district

under the terms of the land development code and would create an unnecessary
and undue hardship on the applicant.

5. The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the

reasonable use of the land, building or structure.

6. The granting of the variance will be consistent with the general intent and purpose
of the land development code and that such variance will not be injurious to the
area or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.




Last Updated: 03/25/2020

C. For Conditional Use Request — Please address ALL the following approval
conditions for your Conditional Use request. (use supplement sheets as needed)

1. General compatibility. The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a manner
that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the immediate area.
If this is for the sale of alcohol within a 1000 ft of a place of worship or child care facility;
please explain a-e below: a.) The existing times of use of the places of worship or child
care facilities coincide with the hours of operation of the subject business b.) The 1000-
foot minimum distance is not achieved. c.) The conflicting uses are visible to each other.
d.) Any on-premises consumption is outdoors. e.) Any conditions or circumstances
mitigate any incompatibility.

Yes, the proposed development is compatible with the existing surrounding

retail operations including Walmart and Target. Hours of operation will be

similar to these merchants as well. Please see attached narrative for further details

on hours of operation.

2. Facilities and services. Public facilities and services, especially those with adopted levels
of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to serve the proposed use
consistent with capacity requirements.

Public facilities are available and will be provided with the proposed development.




Last Updated: 03/25/2020

3. On-site circulation. Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience, efficient

traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency vehicle access.

Adequate circulation has been incorporated into the proposed development as per

attached site plan.

4. Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not generate
unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical interference, or other

nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate

area.

None of the above pertain to the proposed development.

5. Solid waste. All on-site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for
functional access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance

impacts.

Solid waste has been addressed as per the attached site plan.

6. Screening and buffering. Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening and
buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.
Screening and buffering have been incorporated into the attached site plan per code and

per comments given in the pre-app with the DRC.




Last Updated: 03/25/2020

7. Signs and lighting. All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding, will be
compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area,
especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

All signs and lighting associated with this project will be compatible with the adjoining

properties and comply with any applicable Escambia County code.

8. Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear adequate
to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk, height, open space
and aesthetic considerations.

Site characteristics have been taken into consideration when developing site

plan.

9. Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use
requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

This application is for the conditional use of an outdoor display area as described

in the attached narrative and depicted in attached site plan.



Max
Typewritten Text
All signs and lighting associated with this project will be compatible with the adjoining properties and comply with any applicable Escambia County code.


Last Updated: 03/25/2020

. Please complete the following form (if applicable): Affidavit of Owner/Limited Power of
Attorney

AFFIDAVIT OF OWNER AND LIMITED POWER OF ATTORNEY

(if applicable)
As owner of the property located atﬂ%ﬂﬂ S BE 1ie Bﬂgfl EZ,", / §ug5aw{g=, Florida, property
reference number(s) f)S 25 -31- \560 -03= 005 | hereby
designate S for the sole purpose of completing this

application and making a presentatlon to the Board of Adjustment on the above referenced property.
This Limited Power of Attorney is granted on this ?OQL day of d v \'«L! the yearof, Q0 20 ,andis
effective until the Board of Adjustment has rendered a decision on this request and any appeal period
has expired. The owner reserves the right to rescind this Limited Power of Attorney at any time with a
written, notarized notice to the Development Services Department.

Agent Name: S C Pf"J"ISCL col SDL [ LC

Email: || ¥\ d%@k\_{ @ 1y a;ﬂC({e,Lf-—c’_[‘, ( Oy

Address: . () \ QY \?)O' Phone: 25| - 34 H~ 01 )’
‘fsh, X 'st,:?,ni — Maek Lyons T 7-39-20
Signature of Property\Owner Printed Name of Property Owner Date

STATE OF mﬂm\& COUNTY OF M[ AL,

The foregoir?:strument was acknowledged before me this_ {0 dayof o (1l 20

=
by means of [ physical presence or O online notarization Type of

dentificatior Produced: ELDL-‘ SWD-B4D 2% 05D

Au@’% J A/QQ (,CLMUI landeb

nature @ Printed NaTnJe of Notary

R |24




Last Updated: 03/25/2020

5. Submittal Requirements

A. \/ Completed application: All applicable areas of the application shall be filled in
and submitted to the Planning and Zoning Department, 3363 West Park Place, Pensacola, FL

3250
B. \/ Application Fees: To view fees visit the website:
http://myescambia.com/business/board-adjustment or contact us at 595-3475.

Note: Fees include all notices and advertisements required for the public hearing and a $5 technical
fee. Payments must be submitted prior to 3 pm of the closing date of acceptance of application.
Please make checks payable to Escambia County. MasterCard and Visa are also accepted.

C. \/ Legal Proof of Ownership (ex: copy of Tax Notice or Warranty Deed) AND
e
D. Sg‘ \an A Certified Boundary Survey (Include Corporation/LLC documentation if

applicable) See aiotirhed Fve Olan

E. Signed and Notarized Affidavit of Owner/Limited Power of Attorney AND
'_'_-'_""-—-._—.___,———--———\____—\__ e —
Concurrency Determination Acknowledgement (pages 4 and 5).

By my signature, | hereby certify that:
1) I'am duly qualified as owner(s) or authorized agent to make such application, this application is of my own
choosing, and staff has explained all procedures relating to this request; and

2) Allinformation given is accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief, and | understand that deliberate
misrepresentation of such information will be grounds for denial or reversal of this application and/or
revocation of any approval based upon this application; and

3) lunderstand that there are no guarantees as to the outcome of this request, and that the application fee
is non-refundable; and

4) 1authorize County staff to place a public notice sign(s) on the property referenced herein.; and

5) 1am aware that Public Hearing notices (legal ad and/or postcards) for the request shall be provided by the
_Development Services Department.

—

Lo\
‘J'\,-\I\-M"‘ o j[h‘\.@,?D[u(iifr
Signature of Owner@geﬂ'c,_J Printed Name of Om N

stateor__ Plo\na countvor_ Ba\AL POITA
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this IOﬁ day of Qgg@)g ;i: 20 QQ,
by means of ®physical presence or [ online notarization Type of

Identification P : L
dentjflgq_tlon roduced: __— [

Q)J\(Lj Lo et

Printed Name of Notary

Signature of Notar

(Notary Seal)



Recorded in Public Records 02/10/2006 at 04:25 PM OR Book 5837 Page 633,
Instrument #2006013947, Ernie Lee Magaha Clerk of the Circuit Court Escambia
County, FL Recording $27.00 Deed Stamps $7350.00

Q7 29
L ne®

Emmapuel, Sheppard & Condan
30 5. Spring Street
Pensacola, FL
incidental to the issuance of a title insurance policy.
File Number: 02562-111563
* Percel D #: *
Grantee(s) SS #:

WARRANTY DEED ’
(INDIVIDUAL)

This WARRANTY DEED, dated 02/10/2006 by T. Riley Shipman, joined by his wife, Sandra I. Shipman and Betty
J. Shipman, an unremarried widow, whose post officc address is: 2792 Blue Angel Parkway, Pensacola, Florida
32506,  hercinafter called the GRANTOR, to Bullseye, LLC, a Florida Limited Liability Company whose post
office address is:  Past Office Box 99,Gulf Breeze, FL 32561 hereinafter called the GRANTRE:

" - (Wherever used herein the terms "Grantor" and "Grantee" include all parties to this instrument and the heirs, legal

" representatives and assigns of individuals, and the successors and assigns of corporations.)

WITNESSETH: That the GRANTOR, for and in consideration of the sum of $10.00 and other valuable considerations,
receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, hereby grants, bargains, sells, aliens, remises, releases, conveys and confirms
unto the GRANTEE, all that certain land situate in Escambia County, Florida:

-See attached Exhibit "A"-

- Grantor retains an easement for ingress and egress over the North 20 feet of the subject property described in
: Exhibit "A" from Blue Angel Parkway to the property described on Exhibit "B" . ’ o
: event Grantee ’
In the KOKBEFEKbecomes the owner of the property described on Exhibit "B", this casement shall terminate and
" be in no further force or effect, : '

SUBJECT TO covenants, conditions, restrictions, reservations, limitations, easements and agreements of record, if any;
taxes and assessments for the year 2006 and subsequent years; and to all applicable zoning ordinances and/or restrictions
. and prohibitions imposed by governmental authorities, if any.

TOGETHER with all the tenements, hereditaments and appurtenances thereto belonging or in anywise appertaining.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD, the same in fee simple forever.

AND THE GRANTOR hereby covenants with said GRANTEE that except as above noted, the GRANTOR is lawfully
seized of said land in fee simple; that the GRANTOR has good right and lawful authority to sell and convey said land;
that the GRANTOR hereby fully warrants the title to said land and will defend the same against the lawful claims of all

persons whomsoever.

; -IN WITNESS WHEREOF, GRANTOR has signed and sealed these presents the date set forth abave.
¥ .

'SIGNED IN THE PRESENCE OF THE FOLLOWING WITNESSES:
Signature;/ ’/‘Vﬂ - ;

Print N hipman
Signatﬁr g . é K_,/ &W—
_ - Print Name: \ Sapdra I, Shipman
B;etty J%%%g
State of Florida . '
County of Escambia ol Jo~/

THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT was acknowledged before me on February.8; 2006 by: T. Riley Shipman, joined by
his wife, Sandra I. Shipman and Betty J. Shipman, an unremarried widow, who are personally known to me or who

have produced . "LLSES as identification. .
Si@amre:c%zﬁ d . /(ﬁ?'-ﬂ/l/\/ .
Print Name: '
Order: 4845566 . Page 1 of 3 Requested By: denniswilson, Printed: 7/13/2020 8:48 AM

Doc: FLESCA:5837-00633



BK: 5837

PG: 634

Exhibit A

Commence at the intersection of the North R/W line of S.R. #292-A (100" VW
AK.A. New Gulf Beach Highway) and the East R/W line of S.R. #297 (200’ R/W;
AK.A. Blue Angel Parkway); thence proceed North 19 degrees 34 minutes 27
seconds West along the East right of way of said Blue Angel Parkway for a distance

" of 669.63 feet to a point of curvature of a curve concave Easterly having a radius of

Order: 4845566

2764.79 feet and a central angle of 02 degrees 37 minutes 02 seconds and a chord
bearing and distance of North 18 degrees 15 minutes 56 seconds West, 126.28 feet;
thence proceed Northerly along the arc of said curve for a distance of 126.29 feet for.
the Point of Beginning; thence continue along the aforesaid curved right of way line
being a curve concave Easterly and having a radius of 2764.79 feet an arc distance of
559.04 feet (chord=558.09, chord bearing=N18'15'56"W); thence departing said
right of way line North 66°33’31” East a distance of 389.00 feet; thence South
13°36°02” East a distance of 558.04 feet; thence South 66°33°21” West a distance of
389.00 feet to the Point of Beginning. The above described parcel of land is situated
in Section 5, Township 3 South, Range 31 West, Escambia County, Florida, and
contains 5.03 acres,

Page 2 of 3

Doc: FLESCA:5837-00633

Requested By: denniswilson, Printed: 7/13/2020 8:48 AM



BK: 5837

PG: 635 Last Page

Exhibit B

Commence at the intersection of the North R/W line of S.R. #292-A (100° R/W
AX.A. New Gulif Beach Highway) and the East R/W line of S.R. #297 (200’ R/W;
AKA. Blue Angel Parkway); thence proceed North 19 degrees 34 minutes 27
seconds West along the East right of way of said Blue Angel Parkway for a distance
of 669.63 feet to a point of curvature of a curve concave Easterly having a radius of
2764.79 feet and a central angle of 02 degrees 37 minutes 02 seconds and a chord

‘bearing and distance of North 18 degrees 15 minutes 56 seconds West, 126.28 feet;

thence proceed Northerly along the arc of said curve for a distance of 126.29 feet;
thence departing said curved right of way line proceed North 66 degrees 33 minutes
21 seconds East for a distance of 389.00 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence

. continue North 66 degrees 33 minutes 21 seconds East for a distance of 675.60 feet;

Order: 4845566

thence proceed North 07 degrees 31 minutes 47 seconds West for a distance of
210.00 feet; thence proceed North 69 degrees 25 minutes 46 seconds West for a
distance of 124.36 feet; thence proceed North 43 degrees 34 minutes 31 seconds West
for a distance of 36.02 feet; thence proceed North 21 degrees 45 minutes 31 seconds
West for a distance of 35.60 feet; thence proceed North 22 degrees 42 minutes 17
seconds West for a distance of 192.22 feet; thence proceed South 66 degrees 31
minutes 21 seconds West for a distance of 540.15 feet; thence proceed South 13

- degrees 36 minutes 02 seconds East for a distance of 558 04 feet to the Point of

Beginning, containing 7.84 acres, more or less.

Page 3 of 3

Doc: FLESCA:5837-00633

Requested By: denniswilson, Printed: 7/13/2020 8:48 AM



(@))HIX SNEDEKER

COMPANIES

Board Of Adjustment
Escambia County Planning and Zoning / Development Services Department
3363 West Park Place, Pensacola, FL 32505

RE: Conditional Use Request Narrative - Tractor Supply Company
Pensacola, FL

We, HSC Pensacola South, LLC (Developer) are proposing a new 4.63-acre development for a
commercial Tractor Supply Company tenant located at 2820 South Blue Angel Parkway in
Pensacola, FL. We are respectfully requesting a conditional use approval for the outdoor display
areas, described below, associated with this project.

The proposed concept plan depicts 19,097 SF of retail sales area, an adjacent 15,000 SF Fenced
Outdoor Display Area, 3,000 SF Permanent Trailer Display Area, and Permanent Sidewalk
Display Areas out in front of the building totaling to 2,980 SF. The Fenced Outdoor Display area
is a trademark of the Tractor Supply Store brand and includes items such as fencing materials,
pet and livestock equipment such as feeding equipment and watering tanks as well as
miscellaneous items such as bulk propane and motorized vehicles including UTV’s & ATV’s.
These items are typically large enough to require loading onto the customer’s vehicle through the
gate/drive aisle through the middle of the Fenced Outdoor Display area as shown on the Concept
plan provided. The Permanent Trailer Display area is generally marked off near the parking lot
area holding utility trailers and tractor implements, typically not stacked over 3’ tall. The
Permanent Sidewalk Display areas hold items such as lawn and garden equipment, 3-point
equipment, and Pet equipment. Attached is a further detailed list of items that will be in each of
these Outdoor sales areas.

Please also refer to the attached for additional information about Tractor Supply Company
operations and employment.



)JHIX SNEDEKER

COMPANIES

TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY’S INTENDED USE AND
TYPICAL OUTSIDE DISPLAY MERCHANDISE

Intended Use: A typical Tractor Supply Company retail facility is primarily used for the sale of
farm/ranch equipment and maintenance products; general maintenance products; animal
(domestic and farm) feeds, equipment and health products; horse and rider tack, equipment and
related products; bird feed, pet grooming and pet wash stations, housing and related products;
lawn and garden equipment and products; tools and hardware; farm vehicle equipment and
maintenance products; clothing and footwear.

Items Typically Displayed in the Fenced Outside Display Area: The following items may not
appear in all stores as merchandise mix varies by region and by season.

A. EENCING MATERIALS - such as fencing and posts

B. PET AND LIVESTOCK EQUIPMENT - such as feeding equipment, round pens and watering
tanks, hay and forage

C. MISCELLANEOUS/SEASONAL — such as culverts, plastic water pipes and drainage tile, bulk
propane and welding gas, motorized vehicles including dirt bikes, mini-bikes, scooters, UTV’s &
ATV’s

Iltems Typically Displayed in the Permanent Trailer and Equipment Display Areas: The
following items may not appear in all stores as merchandise mix varies by region and by season.

A. TRAILERS - open & closed
B. 3-POINT EQUIPMENT — such as plows, tillers, seeders, rakes, etc

Iltems Typically Displayed in the Permanent Sidewalk Display Areas: The following items
may not appear in all stores as merchandise mix varies by region and by season.

A. LAWN AND GARDEN EQUIPMENT - such as push and riding mowers, garden carts, log
splitters, snow blowers, etc

B. PET AND LIVESTOCK EQUIPMENT - such as dog houses and kennels

C. MISCELLANEOUS/SEASONAL —such as wheel barrows, bagged fertilizer and pine shavings,
bagged feed, ATV’s, UTV’s, dirt bikes and paddle boats

Hours of Operation: Tractor Supply Store hours are as follows:

Sunday — 8am — 7pm
Monday through Saturday — 8am — 8pm

Number of Employees: Tractor Supply Stores employ 1 full time manager, 1 part time assistant
store manager and 4-6 part time store associates (seasonal numbers may vary).




ZONED: HC/LI (HEAVY COMMERCIAL/LIGHT INDUSTRIAL)

S~

ADJACENT PROPERTY:

S~

05-35-31-1500-000-000

EXIST USE: VACANT
FLU: MIXED USE-URBAN

EXIST. BILLBOARD

\

SS

S~

JV 0+'0 "XOdddv
IVIDOYIWIWOD N4

LINVOVA :3SN 1S1x3
(AVIDYIAWWOD) WOD :@3INOZ

G00-£T0-00ST-TE€-SE-S0

130UVd ONINIVINTY

Y344N9 IdVOSANYT .S
MOvE13S ONIAINg 0T

0.23 AC PRIMARY
WETLAND IMPACT

APPROX. 393'

ADJACENT PROPERTY:

05-35-31-1500-001-005

ZONED: COM (COMMERCIAL)

EXIST USE: RESIDENTIAL

FLU: COMMERCIAL

POTENTIAL STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT AREA

ADJACENT PROPERTY:

05-35-31-1500-000-005

ZONED: COM (COMMERCIAL)

EXIST USE: RESIDENTIAL

FLU: COMMERCIAL

DUMPSTER W/ |,

WL WL

X " DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE—F"" \
ﬁ RECEIVING
DOORS —5xt @
I N M
O L
e |
=) & o |
A - A
|- 20\ g’ 20" |5’ 126’
H%_ II
--------- \ PROPOSED -, P
...... &
OO | 10,007 SQFT | B
S | BUILDING - SEE
------------ [ o SUBJECT PARCEL: o O Z
I 05-35-31-1500-013-005 o8
,,,,,,,,,,, CE | ZONED: COM (COMMERCIAL) ol 5 O B
e — ] EXIST USE: VACANT = | 20
............ ~ N\ [ FLU: COMMERCIAL <1 e SR
------ ‘= ] APPROX. 4.43 AC > | S -
............ N 2|
.......... A DU MAIN ol
"""" g m)\i ENTRANCE
§ ‘y ||
o %. o
7ENNE
& A © é ©
6 SPACES

12 SPACES

™ — ) em—

— 0

m

| (O.R. BOOK 1745, PG 594)

¢

ADJACENT PROPERTY:
05-35-31-1500-006-005
ZONED: COM (COMMERCIAL)
EXIST USE: COMMERCIAL
FLU: COMMERCIAL

MOvd13S ONIATINg 0T
¥344N9 IdVOSANYT .S

0.26 AC PRIMARY
WETLAND IMPACT

AN
M -

—

APPROX. 389

1 g
‘ 12 g 2 \l - |
h 365 LF RETAINING WALL z
PERMANENT TRAILER & EQUIPMENT | | e |
DISPLAY AREA (3,000 S.F.) S B N -
150' \
2
POTENTIAL STORMWATER \ o
MANAGEMENT AREA 2 «N\/\ M —, /
—_— \ «w/ \| B
—_— \@\/ 7~ 2 /
A N
———— — —_— ‘ /
— — —_— - — |
— — — _ L
MN487° T —_— WwL ]
Ej: e, w ® w v —
\
SR SO UT S &

EX. 20" GULF POWER COMPANY EASEMENT

JADE

CONSULTING

TAX PARCEL ID:

Jinright & Associates Development Engineers

208 Greeno Road N., Ste. C Fairhope, Alabama 36532
P.O. Box 1929 Fairhope, Alabama 36533
Phone: (251) 928-3443  Fax: (251) 928-3665
jadengineers.com

GRAPHIC SCALE

35—10
(IN FEET)
linch = 30 ft.

SITE DATA TABLE

05-35-31-1500-013-005

EXISTING PARCEL SIZE:

APPROX. 5.03 ACRES

PROP. SUBJECT PARCEL SIZE:

APPROX. 4.63 ACRES

PROP. RAMIANING PARCEL SIZE:

APPROX. 0.40 ACRES

EXISTING ZONING:

COM (COMMERCIAL DISTRICT)

FUTURE LAND USE:

COMMERCIAL

FRONT: 15'
SIDE: 10'
REAR: 15'

FRONT: 5' PARKING LOT SETBACK
SIDE: 5' PARKING LOT SETBACK
REAR: TYPE B BUFFER - 16' W/ OPAQUE FENCE OR WALL

REQUIRED: ‘ PROVIDED:

VEHICLE PARKING:

3 SPACE/ 1,000 SF
(19,097 SF/ 1,000 SF) * 3 SP = 57 SP

70 SPACES (INC. 4 H/C)

INITIAL LEASE PLAN DATE: 04/22/20
REV. 1 LEASE PLAN DATE: 04/23/20
REV. 2 LEASE PLAN DATE: 05/19/20
REV. 3 LEASE PLAN DATE: 05/29/20
REV. 4 LEASE PLAN DATE: 07/27/20
CURRENT LEASE PLAN DATE: 08/06/20

LEGEND

WL co—\\/|
r Y ’

-

=
S 7/, cm—

DEMISED PROPERTY

EXISTING WETLAND

PROPOSED LIGHT DUTY ASPHALT

PROPOSED HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT

PROPOSED LIGHT DUTY CONCRETE
(BROOM FINISH)

PROPOSED HEAVY DUTY CONCRETE
(BROOM FINISH)

FENCED OUTDOOR DISPLAY AREA

PERMANENT SIDEWALK DISPLAY AREA

PERMANENT TRAILER AND EQUIPMENT
DISPLAY AREA

EASEMENT/SHARED/OTHER PROTECTED AREAS

15.00 . 53.00 .
1 1
3.00 43.50
Q «‘1’— 0.00
9@ I @©
4.00 19.50

WB-65 feet
Tractor Width : 8.00 Lock to Lock Time : 6.00
Trailer Width : 8.50 Steering Angle : 28.40
Tractor Track : 8.00 Articulating Angle : 70.00
Trailer Track : 8.50

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN

APPROX. 4.63 ACRES

PROPOSED COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT
SOUTH BLUE ANGEL PKWY

(A.K.A. FL HWY 173)

ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA

- DATE: 08/06/20

"TIER 1 SITE PLAN"


AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. BILLBOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABINET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH BLUE ANGEL PARKWAY (A.K.A. FL HWY 173)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 20' GULF POWER COMPANY EASEMENT (O.R. BOOK 1745, PG 594)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMISED PROPERTY


Jinright & Associates Development Engineers
208 Greeno Road N., Ste. C Fairhope, Alabama 36532
P.O. Box 1929 Fairhope, Alabama 36533
Phone: (251) 928-3443  Fax: (251) 928-3665

C O N S U LT I N G jadengineers.com

"TIER 1 SITE PLAN" - DATE: 08/06/20

ADJACENT PROPERTY:
05-35-31-1500-001-005
ZONED: COM (COMMERCIAL)
EXIST USE: RESIDENTIAL
FLU: COMMERCIAL

POTENTIAL STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT AREA

DUMPSTER W/
DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

ADJACENT PROPERTY:
05-3S-31-1500-000-000
ZONED: HC/LI (HEAVY COMMERCIAL/LIGHT INDUSTRIAL)
EXIST USE: VACANT
FLU: MIXED USE-URBAN

PROPOSED
19,097 SQ FT
BUILDING

SUBJECT PARCEL:
05-35-31-1500-013-005
ZONED: COM (COMMERCIAL)
EXIST USE: VACANT
FLU: COMMERCIAL
APPROX. 4.43 AC

Y344N9 IdVOSANYT .S
MOvE13S ONIAINg 0T

>
U C
%--
o8
X =2
o 2
3=
)
P
nl_

INVOVA :3SN LSIX3
(AVIDYIAWWOD) WOD :@3INOZ
G00-ET0-00ST-TE-SE-S0

1304Vd DNINIVINIY

0.23 AC PRIMARY
WETLAND IMPACT

EXIST. BILLBOARD

12 SPACES

PERMANENT TRAILER & EQUIPMENT _
DISPLAY AREA (3,000 S.F.)

ADJACENT PROPERTY:
05-3S-31-1500-000-005
ZONED: COM (COMMERCIAL)
EXIST USE: RESIDENTIAL
FLU: COMMERCIAL

3 TRAILER SPACES

MOvd13S ONIATINg 0T

0.26 AC PRIMARY
WETLAND IMPACT

A
8!
CEOACCO
A
““"ﬂ 3
SRR
OO

o
8!
SO
ST
oA

B
e “““““‘
SO0
SO
“:‘t“ SO0 0
!
9% g8 “‘“‘

8!

8!
O
e
Seses

8!

8!

5 .
856858 et

Saghs
P 49 e
oSiees’s

% SRS
oy 2 5 - X ““‘“““‘
8!
8% =
A
“‘ ““““““ o

e st
T AN gagtesstiusietissie
‘ Y
%et

8ige! A
““ X s “‘“
pelussetasgetiuts s
et sstes st essiianet

.
OO0 .
9% e8! “ | s e
o g‘ ;r SesSetises
o

sy

s 8usiyeliys

8%e8s %
08
O

et .
TIPS st
o T S S
R
9% “““““‘“““‘

SO
88558siguesigure!
“"“\"“‘“"‘:‘:"“:“":‘:"‘: S
e tene s sess
8%
S

¥344N9 IdVOSANYT .S

e
SO

45

ssSetigeet’s OOy

505 B B SRS

o S e A e O S S
o' 0 AT

e G
' ssSesigutiesier. o

Seen e e

85

APPROX. 389

s EeS e

9885 ut el
0! 8!
S

““‘“‘“‘

““ o8
98 e
ssse

%
o

O\
“‘ “
9
Sesetes’s

Slgee
et
Stse sesiet

X\
= e SeslgeSigue st
= O St =ges gt O T
DA R S RS
AT AN

“‘ “ “““““ X X

98 usigs'

SeNssueats

9588
Sees

Sesisetes

O ACS
etfs = sel

98
os%
O

EX. 20" GULF POWER COMPANY EASEMENT
(O.R. BOOK 1745, PG 594)

ZONED: COM (COMMERCIAL)
EXIST USE: COMMERCIAL
FLU: COMMERCIAL

iy
gt ee's
L 3

e
s G SO T Y
T EReR RS o —

8% g8 usiys )

88iasuligetierisetess
O

s R B

o8 sesgs % “‘“‘

i““‘:“““"‘ o0
25es

T L
“““‘“““‘“‘“‘““““‘“‘““‘““
esesusesyets

8!

e
s

85
) AT
AR
)
B
8

8!
o
OOk
S

“‘h
%

55
5o

|
B!

GRAPHIC SCALE
30 0 30

—

(IN FEET)
linch = 30 ft.

SITE DATA TABLE

FRONT: 5' PARKING LOT SETBACK
SIDE: 5' PARKING LOT SETBACK
REAR: TYPE B BUFFER - 16' W/ OPAQUE FENCE OR WALL

_ REQUIRED: PROVIDED:

3 SPACE/ 1,000 SF
VEHICLE PARKING: | (19 007 st/ 1.000 SF)* 3 SP = 57 5P 70 SPACES (INC. 4 H/C)

LEGEND

DEMISED PROPERTY

EXISTING WETLAND

PROPOSED LIGHT DUTY ASPHALT
PROPOSED HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT
PROPOSED LIGHT DUTY CONCRETE

(BROOM FINISH)

PROPOSED HEAVY DUTY CONCRETE
(BROOM FINISH)

FENCED OUTDOOR DISPLAY AREA
PERMANENT SIDEWALK DISPLAY AREA

PERMANENT TRAILER AND EQUIPMENT
DISPLAY AREA

EASEMENT/SHARED/OTHER PROTECTED AREAS

PYLON SIGN

Tractor Width Lock to Lock Time
Trailer Width Steering Angle
Tractor Track Articulating Angle
Trailer Track

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN
APPROX. 4.63 ACRES
PROPOSED COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT
SOUTH BLUE ANGEL PKWY
(A.K.A. FL HWY 173)
ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA



AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. BILLBOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABINET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH BLUE ANGEL PARKWAY (A.K.A. FL HWY 173)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 20' GULF POWER COMPANY EASEMENT (O.R. BOOK 1745, PG 594)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMISED PROPERTY


Board of Adjustment 6. B.

Meeting Date: 10/21/2020

CASE: V-2020-03

APPLICANT: Clyde Jolly, Agent for Ted and Judy Gund, Owners
ADDRESS: 931 Fairway Drive, Pensacola, FI 32507
PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 50-2S-30-5070-005-002

ZONING DISTRICT: Medium Density Residential (MDR)

FUTURE LAND USE: Mixed Use Urban (MU-U)

SUBMISSION DATA:

REQUESTED VARIANCE:

The applicant is requesting an 8 foot variance to the 20 foot rear setback requirement,
resulting in a rear setback of 12 feet.

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance No. 96-3 as amended),
Section: Sec. 3-2.7 Medium Density Residential district (MDR).

(d) Site and building requirements.

(7) Structure setbacks. For all principal structures, minimum setbacks are:

a. Front and rear. Twenty feet in the front and rear.

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance No. 96-3 as amended),
Section 2-6.3

CRITERION (1)

Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure or
building and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or buildings in the same
zoning district.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Prior to Hurricane Ivan this parcel was shaded by a 150't buffer of trees on the golf
course parcel to the South. The loss of that shading now exposes the backyard to
constant direct sun from the South and West year-round. The requested variance would
allow for a covered deck to provide shade in the same manner as was intended in the
original subdivision and golf course layout.

CRITERION (2)
The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the applicant.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The special conditions of the land did not result from the actions of the applicant.

CRITERION (3)



Granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that
is denied by this land development code to other lands, buildings or structures in the
same zoning district.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The granting of the variance will not confer on the applicant any special privileges that
are not available to other lands, buildings or structures in the same zoning district.

CRITERION (4)

Strict application of the provisions of the land development code would deprive the
applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district
under the terms of the land development code and would create an unnecessary and
undue hardship on the applicant..

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
Given the unique layout of the structure and the property, approval of the variance, as
requested, would enable the owners to have full use of the property.

CRITERION (5)

The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the reasonable use
of the land, building or structure.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The location of the proposed structure, as submitted, is the minimum variance that will
make possible the use of the land based on the physical limitations of the existing
structure and the lot.

CRITERION (6)

The granting of the variance will be consistent with the general intent and purpose of the
land development code and that such variance will not be injurious to the area or
otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

FINDING OF FACT:

Granting of the variance will be consistent with the general intent and purpose of the
land development code and the requested variance will not be injurious to the area or
otherwise detrimental to the public welfare. The adjacent Pensacola Country Club
Association has been made aware of the proposed construction and provided the
applicant with a letter of support for their project.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff finds that applicant has addressed the variance criteria and recommends approval
of the variance as requested.

BOA DECISION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS:




Attachments
Working Case File




V-2020-03




2410 8

o

aQuaa3id AYd

is provided for information
purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for
which it was gathered.

Planning and Zoning Dept.

PENSACOLA BAY

V-2020-03
LOCATION MAP

3,000

Ft

= PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
= MINOR ARTERIAL
= COLLECTOR

—— LOCAL ROAD




\A
) )

W
Qé
(7]
wl

CLORI0 %

This map
is provided for information
purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for
which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer
Planning and Zoning Dept.

V-2020-03
500" RADIUS ZONING

[ ] PARCELS
—— PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

= MINOR ARTERIAL
= COLLECTOR
—— LOCAL ROAD

AN N




This map
is provided for information
purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for
which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer

[ ] PARCELS
= PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

= MINOR ARTERIAL
= COLLECTOR
—— LOCAL ROAD

V-2020-03
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.




This map
is provided for information
purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for
which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer
Planning and Zoning Dept.

V-2020-03
AERIAL MAP

PARCELS
= PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

= MINOR ARTERIAL

- = COLLECTOR
150

—— LOCAL ROAD
Ft ICEOEYENEanthstarGentraphios)
m— swisstopoiand fhe BIS Useruommunity. 7




1 OCATIO N OF HE.'L"'LHI.!'-*J L1

Public Hearing Sign






"j"'"_'."!.:, BT -

ooi

(]
e T

45
Gt "
L-'I-a-“ I-:'-






Last Updated: 03/25/2020

Escambia County Planning and Zoning
Development Services Department
3363 West Park Place
Pensacola, FL 32505
Phone: (850) 595-3475 o Fax: (850) 595-3481
http:/myescambia.com/business/ds

DO NOT SUBMIT INFORMATION BELOW WITH APPLICATION

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL USE/VARIANCE

A. Prior to Application Submittal

Please contact the Development Services Department located at 3363 West Park Place (595-3475)
to make an appointment for a pre-application meeting with a Planner to personally discuss your
site and prospective plans for it, to review the application forms and criteria with you, to answer
any questions you may have, and/or any possible alternatives.

B. Application Submittal

It is important for the application packet to be complete and on time in order to process and
schedule your request for the required public hearing(s). The submittal deadline is the SECOND
THURSDAY of the PREVIOUS MONTH. In order for the application request to proceed in a timely
manner, all items on the application forms and checklist (attached herein) must be completed and
submitted prior to the deadline. Scheduling a pre-application meeting with a Planner is
recommended. Any incomplete application will not be accepted by Staff and any application
submitted after the deadline will be processed for the next available meeting.

The owner and/or agent acting in his/her behalf, must sign the certification(s) where indicated on
the application. If an agent is handling the request, the owner must submit an Affidavit of
Ownership & Limited Power of Attorney (attached herein) authorizing said agent to act in his/her
behalf. Signatures must be properly notarized and dated no more than sixty (60) days prior to
application submittal.

No guarantee is made for the approval of any petition. Fees are non-refundable regardless of the
decision.

C. Public Hearing(s)

It is the Applicant’s burden to show consistency with all applicable criteria. NOTE: The applicant, or
his/her agent, must be present at the Board of Adjustment meeting. The Applicant/Agent will
receive Staff’s Findings of Fact prior to the Planning Board Meeting.

. Public Notice

Per the Land Development Code Chapter 2, Article 7: Adequate public notice/advertisement will
be consistent with Florida Statutes and the Comprehensive Plan prior to the hearing. Current
property owners within a 500 foot radius of the subject property will be notified of the proposed
conditional use request by DSD at least fifteen (15) days prior to the héaring. Staff will obtain the
list of mailing addresses from the Escambia County Property Appraiser’s Office website
(escpa.org).




Last Updated: 03/25/2020

Escambia County Planning and Zoning
Development Services Department
3363 West Park Place
Pensacola, FL 32505
Phone: (850) 595-3475 « Fax: (850) 595-3481
http://myescambia.com/business/ds

Board of Adjustment Application

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY - Case Number: ___ _ Accepted by: BOA Meeting:

Conditional Use Request for:

Variance Request for A ddiale eﬁtr‘c oo g Xxdue /‘Il el
ariance Requ A,_\.LH%L : <

1. Contact Information:

2.

A. Property Owner/Applicant: TeA —«+ ~T¢JJ1? [~

Mailing Address: 4 21 Fﬁ/ﬂb‘/m.( Dy 5 p/mycglﬂl A~ Tzso 7
Business Phone: 3S¢-444- 0¢ 1) Cel:. IS0 . 7. Y327

Email: _7-<ddl o vald (@) bellsooth ., ait

. Authorized Ager? (if applicable): £l y&14 h:kﬂ%?_i_ﬂ_aﬂ) BJ; Q sy

Mailing Address: Sloi Soury H7d<4 29 &ﬂh_%kf‘{a 14 dt'gs »
7 3

Business Phone: 530. 473 0é 69 cell: 2522

Email:___ Alype @SSSI e §deoxman . com

Note: Owner must complete the attached Agent Affidavit. If there is more than one owner, each owner must

complete an Agent Affidavit. Application will be voided if changes to this application are found.

Property Information:
A. Existing Street Address: 43/ A Cudpy D2« JE 70 2hr 004 & 3 zZs0y

Parcel ID (s): 500') S 305070005 009—

. Total acreage of the subject property: . 3
. Existing Zoning: _ /N DR,

FLU Category: Mu- U

- Is the subject property developed (if yes, explain): M S

. Sanitary Sewer: x Septic: ' I




Last Updated: 03/25/2020

3. Amendment Request
A. Please provide a general description of the proposed request, explaining why it is

necessary and/or appropriate.

W : o~ A Vanbmee 10 9l 40 Dota (oo
OJLr Our s Aech a-—l/\r:L dede s 12" from Y
Drie et 1a %iJ( We Share Wi Y Prntacols
S v it
cmu—‘vg Gk (PCC—> - " (herekory 1lt Are (¢qu z'smqj
A (4nawe of &' 40 Provde Sh ede ow the decke.
For Variance Request — Please address ALL the following approval conditions for

your Variance request. (use supplement sheets as needed)

1. Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure
or building and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or buildings in the

same zoning district.

1 When we first purchased the house a few months before Hurricane Ivan (2004) the
back yard looking out towards the golf course was covered in trees and the deck was
shaded most of the day. After Hurricane Ivan the country club had to remove about
3,500 trees that were dead or dying. Since that time our deck has been mostly unusable
due to the southern exposure to the back of the house and the heat of the sun. Since
there are practical difficulties in being able to utilize our outdoor living space this
variance will allow us to cover an already existing deck using the same footprint and
will provide much needed shade for us and the grandkids (one of which has eczema and
can't stay in the direct sunshine) to enjoy the outdoors.

2. The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the

applicant.

We logt all of our <hede Yrees  alu Y

\'\urr. CADC




Last Updated: 03/25/2020

3. Granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special privilege
that is denied by this land development code to other lands, buildings or structures

in the same zoning district.

Mot o dhe odhe— lf\oasm oD M <20(-¥ {Ourse
l’\LAd\ O Codecel Ou+c‘00r— lululr SMC.(. [A)L ML_I
kuo Yo <dnne -Q_A-onpl at +L¢ £ S-Iwce) deck,

4. Strict application of the provisions of the land development code would deprive the
applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district
under the terms of the land development code and would create an unnecessary
and undue hardship on the applicant.

Wiost of Me olr hoves o0 Y Q)nH: COVrsL ‘r\/‘w
A_Covered ook door l-i\h‘gﬁ, SﬂAQL. Beeavse af dhy
direck SUﬂloL+ duritu, Woosr  ae +ae daa, (]
M:.shué @.:-l—émr dect i< Arm‘\’u Yy eh m}u&.(:(c

5. The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the
reasonable use of the land, building or structure.
IR YRRN( Ketp e SQome C\_lmcdst\a vs AS W curcend
decke Mo additco 0€ M roof uen Yo deck
LI ke A deck usable oo us Amel thaa
ﬂ)l‘nvu& cods ,

6. The granting of the variance will be consistent with the general intent and purpose
of the land development code and that such variance will not be injurious to the
area or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

Ub \'\/JL. \U,CLA)L_LL A ‘ﬁ“"f_\' «(om“‘HLL P@C‘Q(A
(]C).)A)-(—l“ VAARIN S-i'k\—\w\ ot —H\m QQ/UA Hat

-_H_A§ ch!i;;(: AL AJﬂ'("‘ A.)IBCL“\’ J{\q lmDAbr— o




Last Updated: 03/25/2020

Please complete the following form (if applicable): Affidavit of Owner/Limited Power of

Attorney

AFFIDAVIT OF OWNER AND LIMITED POWER OF ATTORNEY
(if applicable)

As owner of the property located at 431 ) Bwmy DR ()I/hSAao (4_, Florida, property
reference number(s) S 02 S R30S0 7000 So0 2 | hereby
designate cL YNE Tolly for the sole purpose of completing this
application and making a presentation’to the Board of Adjustment on the above referenced property.
This Limited Power of Attorney is granted on this day of the year of, , and is
effective until the Board of Adjustment has rendered a decision on this request and any appeal period
has expired. The owner reserves the right to rescind this Limited Power of Attorney at any time with a

written, notarized notice to the Development Services Department.

Agent Name: CL—‘(-QE TOLL.“’/
email: LLHYN\E Q)SRST . GlLOXMML, Eonn
Z253%
Addr’ess /3[0( S wa‘a\ 24 &WWMMPhone <o -4y 13~ Obb_q
Jedda C. Guwd G-+ -2020

Signature of Property Owner Printed Name of Property Owner Date

STATE OF Y \\W ilda COUNTY OF / QCU \\\O

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this "~ day of

by means of @physical presence or[] onlme notarization
Identification Produced:(_ 1\ WON'S \()d J_\/(/

\@(/UJ&A A Yada L Matin

Signature of Notary Printed Name of Notary

(Notary Seal)

{35, RACHELA. MERLIN
1,: Commission # HH 030430
S Expires August 9, 2024
“S2EF5S" Bonded Theu Troy Fain Insurance 800-385-7019




Last Updated: 03/25/2020

Please complete the following form (if applicable): Affidavit of Owner/Limited Power of
Attorney

AFFIDAVIT OF OWNER AND LIMITED POWER OF ATTORNEY
(if applicable)

As owner of the property located at qsl F‘—MMM R M_, Florida, property
reference number(s) S028 BoSo 7000 S002. | hereby
designate [‘,L\{ de T2\y for the sole purpose of completing this
application and making a present'ation to the Board of Adjustment on the above referenced property.
This Limited Power of Attorney is granted on this day of the year of, ,and is
effective until the Board of Adjustment has rendered a decision on this request and any appeal period
has expired. The owner reserves the right to rescind this Limited Power of Attorney at any time with a
written, notarized notice to the Development Services Department.

Agent Name: CL«{ DE Ube.Lc.:
Email.__ CLYQE(D SBAST , GCLOX MAIL . Com

4 . 32533
A%S@@ S _Hwy 24, Cavtosmat e 3 50 413 - 0404
= J oo Te b G lund G-¢-2ozo
Sign§ture of Property Owner Printed Name of Property Owner Date

— “\\‘, " . [://‘ < » . )\

STATE OF (‘ \\ )(\d 0 coum%o& (SR A |
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this \ day of jJU{i*i ONYAY ZO-Z_D,
by means physical presence or U online notarization Type of

dentification Produced: O Y\ |/ XS i 15/4)%8

\’ml LUSA WA~ Poctn ) A Maylin

Signature of Notary Printed Name of Notary

(Notary Seal)

., RACHELA. MERLIN ;f
. Commission # HH 030430 £
¢ Expires August 9, 2024 ;
QF F- Bonded Thru Troy Fain Insurance 800-385-7019




Last Updated: 03/25/2020

5. Submittal Requirements

A. \/ Completed application: All applicable areas of the application shall be filled in
and submitted to the Planning and Zoning Department, 3363 West Park Place, Pensacola, FL
32505.

B. Application Fees: To view fees visit the website:
http://myescambia.com/business/board-adjustment or contact us at 595-3475.

Note: Fees include all notices and advertisements required for the public hearing and a $5 technical
fee. Payments must be submitted prior to 3 pm of the closing date of acceptance of application.
Please make checks payable to Escambia County. MasterCard and Visa are also accepted.

C. \/ Legal Proof of Ownership (ex: copy of Tax Notice or Warranty Deed) AND

D. A Certified Boundary Survey (Include Corporation/LLC documentation if
applicable.)

E: Signed and Notarized Affidavit of Owner/Limited Power of Attorney AND
Concurrency Determination Acknowledgement (pages 4 and 5).

By my signature, | hereby certify that:

1) lam duly qualified as owner(s) or authorized agent to make such application, this application is of my own
choosing, and staff has explained all procedures relating to this request; and

2) All information given is accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief, and | understand that deliberate
misrepresentation of such information will be grounds for denial or reversal of this application and/or
revocation of any approval based upon this application; and

3) lunderstand that there are no guarantees as to the outcome of this request, and that the application fee
is non-refundable; and

4) lauthorize County staff to place a public notice sign(s) on the property referenced herein.; and

5) lam aware that Public Hearing notices (legal ad and/or postcards) for the request shall be provided by the
Development Services Department.

Signature of Owner/Agent Printed Name of Owner/Agent

STATE OF COUNTY OF

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of 20,

by means of O physical presence or [ online notarization Type of

Identification Produced:

Signature of Notary Printed Name of Notary

(Notary Seal)




—

i

INIY

D3( Vdi

aNid (# Lvay @

WS

Zhi-m

[T

1N

[T

TTTTTT

[TITITIT T ITT

L1
1N

NOILVA3T3 HLNOS




_ P
Il [ | Ly
| |
NOILVA3TT 1S3aM
Fo-r2
«0-2I W0-.21
Jeuts \h .
28 2 Sz-.02 N
1 _ A 'y
== F o%
7nu
5 7 ¥ &
[
(1T N R _
_ _ Ta L 11 [ \ T Hq
IBARINIBIN I IBIRIN _ IRIRINIBIN] LT ITN
Je- 68

uoneAe|3 jse3






NOILVA313 LSV3IHLNOS

AZINWIHO 2 X030 A3NIFAUOS dN dOH




10/13/2020 Landmark Web Official Records Search

N9 o 5P
1 Blcom B A R R
o a Coun , Florid
PREPARED BY: : : INSTRUMENT 2864255887
RECORD & RETURN TO: DEED BOC STANPS PD € ESC CO  $1886.50
Prepared by: 06/18/04 EANIE LEE WAGAHA, CLERK

Lawyers Title Agency of North Florida, Inc.

721 East Gregory Street
Pensacola, FL. 32501

File No: PNS-04-05077 This Warranty Deed

Made this 14th day of June, 2004 by William S. Deloach , a married man
hereinafter called the grantor, to Ted G. Gund and Judith L. Gund , husband and wife
whose post office address is: 931 Fairway Drive, Pensacola, FL 32507, hercinafter called the grantee:

(Whenever used herein the term “grantor and “grantee” include all the parties to this instrument and the heirs, legal representatives
and assigns of individuals, and the successors and assigns of corporations)

‘Witnesseth, that the grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of $10.00 and other valuable considerations,
receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, hereby grants, bargains, sells, aliens, remises, releases, conveys and confirms
unto the grantee, all that certain land situate in Escambia County, Florida, viz:

- see attached Schedule “A” for legal description —

SUBJECT TO covenants, restrictions, easements of record and taxes for the current year.

Parcel Identification Number: 50-2S-30-5070-005-002

Together with all the tenements, hereditaments and appurtenances thereto belonging or in anywise appertaining.
To Have and to Hold, the same in fee simple forever.

And the grantor hereby covenants with said grantee that the grantor is lawfully seized of said land in fee simple;
that the grantor has good right and lawful authority to sell and convey said land; that the grantor hereby fully warrants
the title to said land and will defend the same against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever; and that said land
is free of all encumbrances except taxes accruing subsequent to December 31, 2003.

In Witness Whereof, the said grantor has signed and sealed these presents the day and year first above
written.

Signed, sealed and delivered in our presence:
N,
Z\exay X ™Nlede NS

William S. Deloach

1080 Kelton Boulevard
Gulf Breeze, FL 32561

State of Florida

County of Escambia

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 14* day of June ,20 illiam S. Deloach, a married man, who
has produced a current drivers license as identification.

|

Notary Sig} d
Print Name: -
My Comipission Expires:
(SEAL)

RHONDA H. SELLARS
State of F\or\‘\d:‘ 2006
CExp.July 1.
My ng‘r:‘m. # DD 118569

dory.escambiaclerk.com/LandmarkWeb1.4.6.134/Search/DocumentAndinfoByBookPage?Key=Assessor&booktype=OR&booknumber=5435&pagenu...  1/3



10/13/2020 Landmark Web Official Records Search

OR BK 5 q
) . . Escambia 035 PGE‘,‘
-2

ount
INSTRUMENT 2804 gg;g

Schedule “A”

Lot 6, and the East 50 feet of Lot 5, Block 2, Country Club Estates, a subdivision of a
part of J.B. Cazanave Grant in Section 5, Township 2 South, Range 30 West, Escambia
County, Florida, according to the plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 1, Page 61, of the
public records of said County.

Said property is not the homestead of the Grantor(s) under the laws and constitution of
the State of Florida in that neither Grantor(s) nor any members of the household of
Grantor(s) reside thereon.

PNS-04-05077

dory.escambiaclerk.com/LandmarkWeb1.4.6.134/Search/DocumentAndinfoByBookPage?Key=Assessor&booktype=OR&booknumber=5435&pagenu...  2/3



10/13/2020 Landmark Web Official Records Search

ORBK 5S435 PGOS 6 A
Escambia COuntx Florid
INSTRUMENT 2004-25289

i
8
RCD Jun 18, 2004 10:10
Escambia éounty, Fior

RESIDENTIAL SALES RNIE L
Clei‘z of theEcE:igés?'tMCourt
ABUTTING ROADWAY STRUMENT 2004-252891

MAINTENANCE DISCLOSURE

ATTENTION: Pursuant to Escambia County Code of Ordinances Chapter 1-29.2, Article V,
sellers of residential lots are required to disclose to buyers whether abutting roadways will
be maintained by Escambia County. The disclosure must additionally provide that Escambia
County does not accept roads for maintenance that have not been built or improved to meet
county standards. Escambia County Code of Ordinances Chapter 1-29.2, Article V requires
this disclosure be attached along with other attachments to the deed or other method of
conveyance required to be made part of the public records of Escambia County, Florida.
Note: Acceptance for filing by County employees of this disclosure shall in no way be
construed as an acknowledgment by the County of the veracity of any disclosure statement.

a
1
am

ida

Name of Roadway: Fairway Drive
Legal Address of Property: 931 Fairway Drive
The County (/) has accepted () has not accepted the abutting roadway for maintenance.
This form completed by: William S. Deloach
1080 Kelton Boulevard
Gulf Breeze, FL 32561

WITNESSES gs TO S%T &
Print n: \a*a«o XB

int name: K&T HLERAD Q K\Q\ c&\&%&@%

William S. Deloach

Ted G.rGund Z

Judith L. Gund

This form 2
Escambia County Board of

pproved by the

County Commissioners
Effective: 4/15/95

dory.escambiaclerk.com/LandmarkWeb1.4.6.134/Search/DocumentAndinfoByBookPage?Key=Assessor&booktype=OR&booknumber=5435&pagenu...  3/3



Escambia County Tax Collector

Online |

Official
3::2 Book Page Value Type R?;Z:is
Window)
06/2004 5435 562 $269,500 WD View Instr
07/2003 5198 1308 $100 WD View Instr
10/2001 4785 1037 $172,000 WD View Instr
10/2001 4785 1036 $100

wcuit Court and

2019 Certified Roll Exemptions
HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION

E S0 FT OF LT 5 ALL LT 6 BLK 2 COUNTRY CLUB ESTATES PB 1
P 61 OR 5435 P 562 CA 201 ‘

UTILITY BLDG

Parcel
Information

Fection Map | - e
d:
CA201

!Approx.
iAcreage:
0.3089

Zoned: P
MDR

Evacuation
Flood
Information

Qpen Report

DECOR/MILLWORK-ABOVE AVERAGE
DWELLING UNITS-1

EXTERIOR WALL-BRICK-FACE/VENEER
FLOOR COVER-CARPET
FOUNDATION- WOO0OD/SUB FLOOR
HEAT/AIR-CENTRAL H/AC

INTERIOR WALL-DRYWALL-PLASTER
NO. PLUMBING FIXTURES-8

NO. STORIES- I

ROOF COVER-COMPOSITION SHG

10
1

Launch Interactive Map

28

OPU 12

O
ROOF FRAMING-GABLE

STORY HEIGHT-0

STRUCTURAL FRAME- WOOD FRAME

[p Areas - 4042 Total SF

BAQCE AREA - 7R4A

25 ©PF 26

SN 7 S—




D e A Tt SECoRe Pa s et 1yon
gﬂiug OF A PART OF 1.8, Qﬁtﬁx—

THEREOF RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 61, PUBLIC
RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY.

S i CERTIFY TO:

& Va eavren LAWYERS TITLE AGENCY OF NORTH FLORIDA, INC.
TED G. GUND

JUDITH L. GUND

COMPASS BANK

SURVEYORS NOTES:

THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED FOR THE CLIENT SHOWN AND 1S NOT TO B€ USED FOR ANY
OTHER PURPOSES WiITHOUT PRIOR CONSENT FROM THIS SURVEYOR,

AL WERE MADE TO UNITED STATES FOOT.
NO TITLE RESEARCH WAS PERFORMED BY THIS SURVEYOR, NOR WERE WE FURNISHED WiTH

NO_INSTRUMENT OF RECORD REFLECTING EASEMENTS, RIGHT OF WAY, AND/OR OWNERSHIP
WERE FURNISHED TO THIS SURVEYOR EXCEPT AS SHOWN.

NO UNDERGROUND. INSTALLATIONS OR IWPROVEMENTS WAVE BEEN LOGATED EXCEPT AS SHOW.
AL BEARINGS AND DISTANGES ARE RECORD UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

ERROR OF CLOSURE MEETS MINIMUM TECHNICAL STANDARDS.

THERE MAY DE ADDIT IONAL RESTRICTIONS AFFECTY

RECORDED IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF
THAT DO NOT APPEAR ON THE FACE OF THI

REFERENCE SOURCE: 7 (ELD WORK ANO EXISTING FIELD MONUMENTAT 10N: Col of
\ LodX Qi ) K
LlaT 71 .l
Zes0tilel

OdE. STary

BOILK
CrsiobalsE.

ENCROACHMENTS ARE AS SHOWN.

LICENSE BUSINESS NO, 7082
T e —
oo™ Faruway D ;
REQUESTED BY: um HH.__K mu L) 2 n—niﬂn on {
TYPE:
SECTION: & TONNSHIP -

P2-DeoTy RANGE: 345. 4

SCALE: " , 2o  ORAWN BY: TRl

[ FIELD DATE: v CREW: o
| o PATE: 4 -11-04 FIELD 80OK: el PAGE:
R Faome Y 1220l Pipe ot T30

7

EALT B0 gF LoT & | LeT (o &
,\Nur.ur,i v ®

e REVISION DATE:
o .

~ URVEYORS CERTIF ICATE

g | WEREBY CERTIFY THAT

foouo| 127 carpen o ﬁ
o # LBl

3 MININUM TECHNI CAL STANGARDS "Ry EY, WAS MAOE UNDER
Aar NT°zsoo E l65. o' Al PO A PAPTER 816170, FLORTEA i STRATI
Fieio N U%19' 39" E 105, 87

SWINNEY & ASSOCIATES, INC.

(- ¢ DAVID MARK SWINNEY
At e-ias PRO: ESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR AND MAPPER
218 HENRY STREET
PENSACOLA, Iuow_Aa) quUOQ
850) 453-4261; FAY: (B50) 458.2630
(B A TNEYORIRLONET  ATT NEY DAVID W SwimiEy

PROFESS |ONAL
ErrSSIOMAL SURVEYOR AND WAPPER 10 St




7

Pensacola Country Club
1500 Bayshore Drive * Pensacola. Florida 32507 * Phone (850) 455-7364 * FAX (850) 456-6369

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Gund:

The PCC Association and PCC Inc., Board of Director recently discussed your plans to
build a cover over your existing deck at your home overlooking PCC’s 7™ fairway. We very much
value our warm relationship with our neighbors. We agree that this project will not negatively
impact the PCC Inc. ownership interest or the ability of PCC members to enjoy the PCC Assoc.
leasehold interest. Thank you for notifying us of your plans. We look forward to watching the
progress of this addition to your beautiful home.

Very truly yours,

Thomas F. Gonzalez
PCC President

ce; J
Jim Story, GM/CEO J
September 2020 Board Packet |




	Agenda
	_18763
	Att1_Draft August 26, 2020 BOA Minutes
	CU-2020-07
	Att1_Working Case File
	CU-2020-07
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	Photos
	Application
	Warranty Deed
	Request Letter
	Preliminary Site Plan
	Aerial Prelimiary Site Plan

	V-2020-03
	Att1_Working Case File
	V-2020-03
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	Photos
	Application
	Site Plan
	Warranty Deed
	Boundary Survey
	Country Club Letter


